

James Hubay

(905) 717-6939

j.hubay@queensu.ca

www.jameshubay.net

Profile/Summary

A third year Computing & the Creative Arts student at Queen's University with 2+ years of Web Development experience, and a specialization in UI/UX design. Now looking to contribute my skills and experience as a user interface designer and web developer to an Internship position.

Education

Queen's University

Kingston, ON | 2014 – 2018 (expected)

Bachelor of Arts (Honours) Specialization in Computing & the Creative Arts

- Relevant Coursework: Human Computer Interaction, Web and Mobile App Development, Computing & the Creative Arts, Game Design, Java

Relevant Experience

Co-Founder, Web Developer | Warble Studios (www.warblestudios.com)

April 2016 – Present

- Launched a start-up with two classmates focusing on Web Development.
- Designed and implemented professional level websites for multiple businesses in Southern Ontario and the Eastern United States.
- Organized weekly meetings with clients to discuss progress and ensure a strong basis of communication.

Layout Designer | MUSE Magazine

Sept 2015 – Present

- Utilized Adobe Photoshop and InDesign to graphically configure the layout of magazine articles, resulting in the printing of 750+ copies.
- Worked on a team as well as independently to meet deadlines and release a professional level magazine well received by the student body.

Additional Experience

Pharmacy Assistant | Summit Veterinarian Pharmacy

Oct 2013 - Aug 2014

- Calculated product strengths and compounded pharmaceutical drugs by following approved formulas, resulting in the production of thousands of tablets, capsules and bulk powder orders.
- Worked on an efficient and productive team consisting of 4 members, while balancing a variety of duties and following SOPs.

Host and Bartender | The WORKS Gourmet Burger Bistro

May 2016 – Present

- Responsible for greeting and seating guests while adhering to a structured order to ensure efficiency and a positive guest experience.
- Prepared milkshakes and specialty drinks for guests while following set recipes.